GOVERNMENT OF ANDHRAPRADESH
PANCHAYATRA] ENFINEERING DEPARTMENT

From - To

Sri. S.Sampathkumar ,M.Tech. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,
Executive Engineer, (Head of Forest Force)

PIU ,Division, Aranya Bhavan,K.M.MunshiRd.
Visakhapatnam. Nagaram Paem, Guntur-522004,(AP)

Sir,

Sub:- Forest clearances - PIU -Division Paderu - G.K.Veedhi -Mandal. Proposal
for divertion of Forest land of 6.53 Ha for the Road work "Providing BT
surface to the road including Construction of Culverts from Sapparla to
Gollapalli * - Submission of 7 sets of Hard copies - Regarding.

Ref :-1) Proposal. FP/AP/ROAD/41926/2019 Dt 06-09-2019
Qo0

I submit that in the reference cited FC proposal submitted for divertion
of 6.53 Ha of Forest land for the road work mentioned in the subject cited.In this
connection T submit that the above work sanctioned under RCPLWEA programme and
Ministry Of Rural Development (MWORD)

Further it is informed that all Forest Clearance Issues are fo be resolved -
and works to be grounded before 31-12-2020 to avoid dropping of work.

Hence 7 sets of Hard copies of the proposal are here with submitted for

consideration and for further processing.
Yours faithfully,
d,-/ @ 1 |V[ A

Executive Engineer
PIU Division
Visakhapatnam

Copy submitted fo the Superintending Engineer',PR,Circle,VisakhapaTnam for
Favour of information,
Copy submitted o the Divisional Forest Officer Narsipatham for favour

of information.
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